


Insurance and Surety Committee
Memorandum of Committee Minutes

To:	All Insurance and Surety Committee Members
The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:	Katie Heckert

Re:	Meeting Minutes – Insurance and Surety Committee – Monthly Telephone Conference – May 21, 2018
******************************************************************************

1. Opening: 
Co-Chair Michael Meyer called the meeting to order at 12:02 PM.  
2. Approval of Minutes:
	Meeting minutes from April 16, 2018 were approved.  
3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:
Next issue will be distributed at the Executive Council Meeting & Convention at the Tradewinds, May 31-June 3, 2018. Please let Michael Meyer and/or Mariela Malfeld if you have any topics you would like to see covered or articles you would like to submit.
4. Upcoming CLE  
Upcoming In-Person CLE at Executive Council Meeting:  “The 2017 AIA Insurance Exhibit:  Change Happens” presented by Charles E. Comiskey, CPCU, CIC, CPIA, CRM, PWCA, CRIS, CCM, CMIP, President, RiskTech, Inc. and Sr. V.P. of Brady Chapman Holland & Associates, Inc. in 	Houston, TX. 
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please contact Michael Meyer if you would like to present or have topic suggestions for June, July, and August 2018 CLE.
6. CLE Presentation (12:07 PM – 12:59 PM):
An Overview and Discussion of Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability Insurance presented by Veruschka Zachtshinsky, CPCU, ARC, underwriting filing consultant with National Council on Compensation Insurance (NCCI) in Boca Raton, FL. 
7. Closing: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:00 P.M.
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